Questions and Answers
AB 1058 Child Support Training
Request for Proposals # CRS SP 391
Bidders’ Conference Call, March 7, 2023
Email Questions Received by March 8, 2023

1. Question: If the hotel does not have the state maximum available for the sleeping rooms
should they still bid?

Judicial Council Response: Yes, the hotel should still bid their best available rate.

2. Question:

Can we offer a higher rate than the food and beverage state maximum rates?

Judicial Council Response: No. We ask that you offer a menu that fits in the food and
beverage state rates.

3. Question:

How do you indicate different pricing for the sleeping room rate for different
dates?

Judicial Council Response: You can note which set of dates and pricing in the “confirm
daily room rate cell:

Confirm Confirm daily Confirm daily
number of room rate (w/o individual
Date Type of Estimated rooms able taxes & room rate w/
Sleeping Number of to provide surcharges) surcharges
Room Sleeping Rooms and/or tax (if
applicable
Date 1 Single 60 1* choice: $140
Monday Occupancy 2" Choice: $175
3" choice: $110

4. Question:

What if the hotel can’t offer crescent rounds?

Judicial Council Response: The hotel should offer what they can provide. If you can

offer rounds of 7 or 10, note that in the meeting space and change the font color to call
out the change. The group would like to avoid theater style.

8:00 am - 24 hr hold Breakout #3 Crescent Rounds 50
Set Up Head Table for 3

3:00 pm - 24 hr hold Breakout #4 Creseent Rounds of 10 75
SetUp Head Table for 3
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5. Question: Can the general session be used as the meal room?

Judicial Council Response: We cannot use the general session room as the meal room. When
it’s not being used as the general session room it will be used as a breakout room.

6. Question: Isthe $10,000 max room rental per day or for the full conference?

Judicial Council Response: The $10,000 room rental is for the full program. Hotels are ranked
head to head and if all responses received are over $10,000 meeting room rental they’ll be
marked down based on the rates they offered.

5. Question: Are the breakouts concurrent or consecutive?

Judicial Council Response: The breakouts are happening concurrently.
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